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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 
 

       
 

 
 

 

From: Martyn White <Martyn.White@arun.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Conservation Officer 

Sent: 29 September 2025 17:17 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: AW/207/25/HH  

 

AW/207/25/HH  
 
62 The Drive Aldwick PO21 4DT    
 
Photovoltaics to roof. Insertion of rooflights and gable extension.  
 
I am not normally consulted on householder applications and, as such, will not be providing a 
formal consultation response to this application. This approach has been agreed with the 
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Development Control Team Leader. However, if you would like to discuss this specific application 
with me, please arrange a time to meet as part of the internal Officers’ Conservation Surgery. 
 

 

Martyn White 

Principal Conservation Officer, Planning  
 
T:  01903 737717 
E:  Martyn.white@arun.gov.uk  
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

          
 

 
 

 

 


